OTAY MESA-NESTOR COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP MEETING MINUTES Zoom Meeting January 11th, 2023

Members Present: District 1 Edgar Garfias District 2 Johnny E. Swanson District 3 Robert Broomfield District 5 Alberto Estrada District 6 Richard Cuevas District 7 Christopher Malick District 8 Steve Egger District 10 Bob Mikloski District 11 Albert Velasquez District 12 Carlos Sanchez District 13 Brian McGonagill District 15 Walt Zumstein District 16 Bobby Hicks Members Absent: District 9 Armond Moore

Vacant District Seats: District 4 District 14

- 1. **Call to Order/Introduction of Members:** Albert Velasquez Chair of the Otay Mesa Nestor Community Planning Group (OMNCPG), called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. He welcomed all Board members and members of the community to the meeting.
- 2. **Approval of the Minutes:** The draft minutes of the November 9th OMNCPG meeting were approved with corrections.
 - a. Steve Egger brought up a correction for last month's minutes regarding Otay River Project
 - b. Brian McGonagill brought up a correction for his name.
- 3. Non-Agenda Public Comments: (2-minute limit per speaker).
 - a. Bob Mikloski made a statement about the street department not fulfilling their mission on repairing streets. He submitted a request 3 years ago for Coleman Avenue to be repaired that haven't taken place. Picard Avenue was half completed and no follow up information has been provided.
 - b. Brian McGonagill brought up that work needs to get done on Iris to Oro Vista overpass.
 - c. Bobby Hicks Thermal and Palm, battery storage station. Match wall of SDGE.

4. **San Diego Police Department Report**: SDPD Officer Carlos Edington, 619-424-0412, <u>cedington@pd.sandiego.gov</u>

- a. Growing encampment along Palm and Saturn. Is being addressed using the increasing engagement model. Slow process due to the weather. Policy not enforced during rain. Encampments should still be submitted via GetItDone.
- b. Car parked on corner of Saturn and Leon blocking ramp. Violation based on presence of marking or signage.
- c. Questions on catching people performing donuts, heavy traffic/gun fire incident, and motor home encampments.
- 5. **Council District 8 Report:** Gerardo Ramirez, Council Representative, 619-236-6688, <u>GRamirezBorj@sandiego.gov</u>
 - a. State of the City occurring on 1/11/2023.
 - b. Introducing Robert Broomfield joined District 8 team.
 - c. Dumpster Drop Off at Montgomery Waller 9am -12pm.

- d. Silver Wing Park Strawberry program Feb 14th 4-7pm
- e. Robert Eggers and Montgomery Waller have multiple free program during the week including Adult Ceramics, Zumba, Blazing Turtles, and others.
- f. Picador should be resurfaced starting in May to December 2023. Same for Coleman avenue. Picard St is the only one that they're still trying to resurface.
- g. Reminder for follow up on Iris Overpass, Sinkhole on Coronado and Beyer, and Nestor Community Sign on Iris.

6. City of San Diego, Office of the Mayor: Lucero Maganda, Community Representative,

LMaganda@sandiego.gov

- a. The updated Street Preservation Ordinance was passed unanimously at City Council's Active Transportation and Infrastructure Committee on Wednesday, November 16, 2022. It will be heard by the full City Council likely in early February.
- b. The updated Street Preservation Ordinance was passed unanimously at City Council's Active Transportation and Infrastructure Committee on Wednesday, November 16, 2022. It will be heard by the full City Council likely in early February. The updated Street Preservation Ordinance was passed unanimously at City Council's Active Transportation and Infrastructure Committee on Wednesday, November 16, 2022. It will be heard by the full City Council likely in early February.
- c. The updated Street Preservation Ordinance was passed unanimously at City Council's Active Transportation and Infrastructure Committee on Wednesday, November 16, 2022. It will be heard by the full City Council likely in early February.

7. **80th District Report:** Mayra Hernandez, Field Representative, 619-338-8090,

mayra.hernandez@asm.ca.gov

- a. First Bill: AB91 for low income students within 45 miles of the California-Mexico border to attend local community college.
- b. Lots of calls on Middle Class Tax refund issues. Webinar being planned regarding fraud.
- c. Mental Health fair on Wellness with San Ysidro Health. More details to come.
- City Planner Report: Shannon Muldrieg, Senior Planner, 619-236-6301, <u>mprinz@sandiego.gov</u> a. No report

9. Sub-Committee Reports:

a. General election reminder for seats 9-16 being held in March. Nominations for officers to be held after vote and those elections will be held in April.

10. Informational Item: Mobile Crisis Response Teams (MCRT)

Mobile Crisis Response Teams (MCRT) is a service now being offered by the County of San Diego that provides in-person support to anyone, anywhere, experiencing a mental health, drug, or alcohol-related crisis. MCRT dispatches behavioral health experts to emergency calls instead of law enforcement, when appropriate, with teams made up of clinicians, case managers, and peer support specialists. Spshelle Rutledge (858) 637-3000 <u>spsheller@jfssd.org</u>

- a. No Presentation
- 11. Chair's Report: Alber Velasquez, OMNCPG Chair.

12. Meeting was adjournment at 7:16 pm